

# Tavana Moret

## **Registered Nurse**

Gretna, LA

[tavana.moret@yahoo.com](mailto:tavana.moret@yahoo.com)

504-0000000

Registered Nurse with 19 years of experience ranging from nursing in a Clinic Setting, Nephrology Nursing providing dialysis to patients, Behavioral/Psychiatric Health, Med/ Surg Transitional Trauma Unit, within the Orleans prison system and Home Health Care where I functioned in the capacity of Director of Nursing. I love everything about the nursing profession.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Staff RN**

University Medical Center of New Orleans (UMC) - New Orleans, LA  
March 2020 to Present

Provide total patient care to 4-5 patients on a 32 bed Medical/ surgical observation unit.

### **PRN Acute Nephrology Nurse/Charge Nurse**

DaVita Dialysis Clinic

October 2018 to Present

Functions in the capacity of Charge Nurse performing patient assessments and monitoring individual patient prescriptions while on the dialysis machine. Administering prescribed medications per MD orders and protocol. Documents according to agency policy in the EMR. Maintains infection control policy and procedure.

### **Discharge Summary Consulting**

New Orleans, LA

January 2016 to Present

Transcribe medical discharge summaries into appropriate EMR's according to specific agency policies.

### **Behavioral Health RN**

Beacon Behavioral Hospital - New Orleans, LA

September 2017 to March 2018

Provide Psychiatric & Med/ Surg Nursing Care. Administer prescribed medications, perform wound care, obtain lab work via venipuncture, perform patient and family teaching and document in the EMR as per agency policy.

### **Behavioral Health Charge RN**

Community Care Hospital - New Orleans, LA

July 2015 to March 2018

Provide Psychiatric & Med/ Surg Nursing Care on 10-12 bed patient unit. Administer prescribed medications, perform wound care, obtain lab work via venipuncture, perform patient and family teaching and document in the EMR as per agency policy.

**Per Diem Admit/ Recert Nurse**

Visiting Nurses Agency - Metairie, LA  
2015 to 2016

**Director of Nursing**

Abide Home Care  
December 2013 to July 2015

**Director of Nursing**

Holistic Home Health  
June 2012 to December 2013

**Field Nurse**

Guardian Home Health  
2011 to 2012

**Admit/ Recert Nurse**

Southern Quality Home Health  
2010 to 2012

**Staff Nurse/Charge Nurse**

LSU. Interim Hospital  
2007 to 2010

**Staff Nurse, RN**

Orleans Parish Criminal Sheriff's Office  
2006 to 2007

**Staff Nurse, RN**

Medical Center of Louisiana/ Charity Hospital  
2003 to 2005

Education

---

**Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

McNeese State University - Louisiana  
August 2019 to December 2021

**Associate in Nursing**

Charity School of Nursing - New Orleans, LA  
August 1998 to December 2002

**High school or equivalent in General Studies**

Warren Easton Fundamental Senior High - New Orleans, LA  
August 1990 to May 1994

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: January 2024

State: LA

## Skills

---

- Program Management
- Dialysis Experience
- Nursing
- Transcription
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BCLS**

March 2021 to March 2023

### **ACLS**

March 2021 to March 2023

### **Compact Nurse's License**

January 2024

Class: RN, State: LA